

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
 :
 v. : Crim. No. 15-
 :
 BERNARDO GUZMAN, : 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
 a/k/a “Monkey Black” :

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about November 14, 2013, in Bergen County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

BERNARDO GUZMAN,
a/k/a “Monkey Black”

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year in a court of the State of New Jersey, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce three firearms, namely:

- (1) One .25 caliber Raven Arms pistol, serial no. 236879;
- (2) one Llama 9mm pistol, model Especial, bearing serial no. 508880;
- (3) one Hi-Point 9mm pistol, model C9, bearing serial no. P1303886;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations of this Information set forth above are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), set forth on Page 1 of this Information, the defendant,

BERNARDO GUZMAN,
a/k/a "Monkey Black"

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of that offense, including the following:


- (1) one Keltec 9mm Luger, model PF-9, semi-automatic firearm, bearing serial no. SDZ88, seized June 18, 2013;
- (2) two (2) 9mm bullets, seized June 18, 2013;
- (3) one .38 Rossi special revolver, model M88, bearing serial no. W020016, seized June 27, 2013;
- (4) one 7.62x39mm semi-automatic rifle, model WASR-10, bearing serial no. IM-1762-78, seized July 17, 2013;
- (5) twenty-two (22) 7.29x39 caliber bullets, seized July 17, 2013;
- (6) one LeFever, model A Grade, 12-gauge shotgun, bearing serial no. 286135, seized July 25, 2013;
- (7) ten (10) Federal shotgun shells, seized July 25, 2013;
- (8) one Intratec 9mm, model AB10, semi-automatic pistol, bearing serial no. A062343, seized July 30, 2013;

- (9) two (2) 9mm rounds of ammunition, seized July 30, 2013;
- (10) ten (10) shotgun shells, seized July 30, 2013;
- (11) one 9mm Hi-Point firearm, bearing serial no. P1753164, seized August 13, 2013;
- (12) five (5) 9mm rounds of ammunition, seized August 13, 2013;
- (13) one Hi-Point 9mm, model C9, pistol, bearing serial no. P1753164, seized August 21, 2013;
- (14) one 9mm Ruger, model P45 handgun, bearing serial no. 316-62414, seized August 21, 2013;
- (15) twenty-five (25) 9mm Luger ammunition, seized August 21, 2013;
- (16) one Smith & Wesson 9mm pistol, model 459, bearing serial no. A732302, seized September 11, 2013;
- (17) five (5) 9mm rounds of ammunition, seized September 11, 2013;
- (18) one Taurus 45 caliber pistol, model PT145, bearing serial no. NVE03398, seized September 12, 2013;
- (19) one Hi-Point 9mm pistol, model C, bearing serial no. P015388, seized September 12, 2013;
- (20) ten (10) .45 caliber bullets, seized September 12, 2013;
- (21) one Mossberg shotgun, model 190, seized September 23, 2013;
- (22) one Smith & Wesson 9mm shotgun, Model 59, bearing serial no. A467076, seized October 15, 2013;
- (23) one Ruger 9mm pistol, model P89, bearing serial no. 302-54336, seized October 17, 2013;

- (24) one Taurus 9mm pistol, model PT92, bearing serial no. TJH51828, seized October 29, 2013;
- (25) one Ruger .357 caliber revolver, model Blackhawk, bearing serial no. 34-25358, seized October 29, 2013;
- (26) one .25 caliber Raven Arms pistol, serial no. 236879, seized November 14, 2013;
- (27) one Llama 9mm pistol, model Especial, bearing serial no. 508880, seized November 14, 2013;
- (28) one Hi-Point 9mm pistol, model C9, bearing serial no. P1303886, seized November 14, 2013;
- (29) one .357 caliber Taurus revolver, bearing serial no. YK353226, seized December 10, 2013;
- (30) one Western Arms 12 caliber shotgun, model Western Long Range, bearing serial no. G270695, seized December 10, 2013;
- (31) one Iberia Firearms 40 caliber pistol, model JCP40, bearing serial no. X732028, seized January 6, 2014;
- (32) one Ruger 9mm pistol, model P85, bearing serial no. 300-31239, seized January 6, 2014;
- (33) one Ruger 9mm magazine, seized January 6, 2014;
- (34) one American Arms 22 caliber pistol, model P98, bearing serial no. 002696, seized January 6, 2014;
- (35) one Glock GMBH 40 caliber pistol, model 22, bearing serial no. BUW775US, seized January 6, 2013;
- (36) one Sun City Machinery 12 caliber shotgun, model Stevens 320, bearing serial no. 12554L, seized January 6, 2014;

- (37) one Phoenix Arms 25 caliber pistol, model HP25A, bearing serial no. 4320739, seized February 6, 2014;
- (38) one Lorcin Engineering 380 caliber pistol, model L380, with a defaced serial number, seized February 6, 2014;
- (39) one Manurhin 32 caliber pistol, model PP, bearing serial no. 45447, seized February 6, 2014;
- (40) one Shinn-A SIPJA 20 caliber sawed-off shotgun, bearing serial no. 209258, seized February 6, 2014;
- (41) one Hi-Point 9mm rifle, model 995, bearing serial no. B35793, seized February 6, 2014;
- (42) one Smith & Wesson 45 caliber pistol, model 4506, bearing serial no. TCD6355, seized February 20, 2014;
- (43) one Ruger 9mm pistol, model SR9, bearing serial no. 330-8411, seized February 20, 2014;

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c)



PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER:

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

**BERNARDO GUZMAN
a/k/a "Monkey Black"**

INFORMATION FOR
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

PAUL J. FISHMAN
U.S. ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

ELIZABETH M. HARRIS
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
(973)645-2913

USA-48AD 8

(Ed. 1/97)